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       June 27, 2011 

INVITATION TO BID 

Public Works 

P21061 City Hall and Depot Exterior Painting 

RFP #549 

ADDENDUM #2 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending or clarifying the above mentioned Request for Proposal 
(RFP). The original document can be found on the City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov by 
selecting the hyperlink Purchasing/Contracts from the menu on the left side of the home page, 
interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB page. 

1. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 
for the Exterior Concrete, Masonry & Plaster (Stucco) Primer.  Is our request for the substitution of 
Benjamin Moore Premium Fresh Start All Purpose Acrylic Primer 023 been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: 501601 First Coat Primer – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: PrepRite ProBlock Int/Ext Latex Primer/Sealer – NOT Approved 
Note: The Project Architect has Approved Sherwin Williams Loxon Exterior Masonry Acrylic 
Primer A24W300. 

     

2. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 
for the Exterior Wood Primer (under Acrylic Enamel).  Is our request for the substitution of 
Benjamin Moore Premium Fresh Start All Purpose Acrylic Primer 023 been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: 501601 First Coat Primer – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: PrepRite ProBlock Int/Ext Latex Primer/Sealer – NOT Approved 
Note: The Project Architect has Approved Sherwin Williams A100 Alkyd Primer Y24. 

 
3. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 

for the Exterior Wood Primer (under Alkyd Enamel).  Is our request for the substitution of Benjamin 
Moore Premium Fresh Start All Purpose Acrylic Primer 023 been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: 501601 First Coat Primer – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: PrepRite ProBlock Int/Ext Latex Primer/Sealer – NOT Approved 
 Note: The Project Architect has Approved Sherwin Williams A100 Alkyd Primer Y24. 
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4. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 

for the Exterior Ferrous-Metal Primer.  Is our request for the substitution of Benjamin Moore P04 
Acrylic Metal Primer been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: Metal Master Primer – Approved 
  

Sherwin Williams: Pro-Cryl Universal Acrylic Primer or DTM Acrylic Primer – NOT Approved 
 Note: The Project Architect has Approved Kem Kromik Metal Primer B50NZ. 
 

5. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 
for the Exterior Galvanized Metal Primer.  Is our request for the substitution of Benjamin Moore 
P04 Acrylic Metal Primer been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: Metal Master Primer – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: DTM Acrylic Primer B66 – Approved 
  
6. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 

for the Exterior Flat-Gloss Acrylic Enamel.  Is our request for the substitution of Benjamin Moore 
Moorlife Exterior Flat Finish N105 been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: 511101 AC911 Flat – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: A-100 Flat - Approved 
 
7. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 

for the Exterior Eggshell-Gloss Acrylic Enamel.  Is our request for the substitution of Benjamin 
Moore Moorgard Low Lustre Exterior N103 been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: 521101 AC909 Satin – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: A-100 Satin A82 - Approved 
 

8. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 
for the Exterior Eggshell-Gloss Acrylic Enamel.  Is our request for the substitution of Benjamin 
Moore Moorglo Soft Gloss N096 been approved? 
City’s Response:   The following substitution decisions have been made. 
 

Rodda: 542001 Unique II Acrylic Semi-Gloss – Approved 
 

Sherwin Williams: A-100 Exterior Latex A82 Semi-Gloss – Approved 
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9. Question:  We submitted a product substitution request, on or before the required date and time, 
for the Exterior parking ceilings.  Is our request for the substitution of Sherwin Williams Waterborne 
Acrylic Dryfall been approved? 
City’s Response:   This was not a specified product and therefore does not fall under the purview 
of a substitution.  Contractor may propose this product as a part of Section 3 of Attachment 3 and it 
will be considered during the selection process. 
 

In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this RFP, additional 
addenda will be posted on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase 
Contracts hyperlink and RFP #549 Addendum #2 City Hall and Depot Exterior Painting P21061). As 
stated in the original solicitation, City will make a reasonable effort to provide the addenda to all Bidders 
to whom City provided the initial Invitation to Bid. This addendum shall be considered part of the 
specification of the Invitation to Bid. The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, 
interpretation or approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City. 
 
ALL BIDDERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #2 AS PART OF THEIR 
SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 


